From: Kendal

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Cc: "A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk"
Subject: Section 89 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 - Rule 8(3). Application by

Highways England tor an order granting development consent for the A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Improvement Scheme
Date: 20 August 2019 15:42:12

Dear Sirs

We are in receipt of your letter of the 16t August 2019 and note the changes to the
examination and timetable. We have also noted under Annex A Item 19 that there is a deadline
of Wednesday 21st August 2019 for comments on the applicant’s revised draft DCO.

We have also referred to the additional written questions published on the 19t August and
would comment in respect of Item 3.2.12. This concerns a temporary use of land.

| am agent acting on behalf of Messrs Ditchfield who are the freehold owners of Plots 7/07A and
7/07B and 7/07C. We have repeatedly requested from Highways England information as to the
nature of any works or the use of those plots which are to be used temporarily. The only
information we have received has been to identify works which are taking place on the northern
side of the proposed improved road and would not we therefore think affect those plots. Please
can you request that Highways England identify for the landowners the use to which their land is
going to be put whilst temporary occupation is taken.

We look forward to hearing from you,
Yours sincerely,

Paul D Dennis FRICS FAAV

Richard Turner & Son

Kendal Office: 14 Moss End Business Village, Crooklands, Milnthorpe, Cumbria, LA7 7NU
Email: kendal@rturner.co.uk

Tel: 015395 66800

Fax: 015395 66801

Paul D. Dennis FRICS FAAV Mobile: 07713 075 665

Hannah Towers BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV Mobile: 07891 634 592

Richard Jackson BSc (Hons) MRICS Mobile: 07886 019197

Our file ref: 5086 Ditchfield
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disclose the e-mail or any part of its contents or take any action in reliance on it. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. All
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail.
Richard Turner & Son (for themselves and as Secretaries for The Bentham & District
Farmers' Auction Marts Co Ltd and The Gisburn Auction Marts Ltd) cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments and
recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. You are
receiving this email as you have previously agreed to communication from us and in doing
so, have opted in to receive information from us. If you wish to be removed from any of
our mailing lists please reply to this email in the first instance stating that you no longer
wish to be on our mailing list. Further details of our Privacy Policy can be found on our
website - http://www.rturner.co.uk/privacy-policy.pdf



